
 
 

DATE: 6 January 2014 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 8 

 
TO:    Senior Commission 
 
FROM:   Candace Avina, Staff Liaison 
 
SUBJECT:   Staff Report 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:    
 
Receive information and announcements from City and Town Staff 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
Page 5 and 6 of the City of Los Altos Commission handbook describes the role of the Staff Liaison. 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
City of Los Altos Senior Center SFMOMA: Project Los Altos Walk About 
 
The City of Los Altos Senior Center will be hosting a relaxed walk – led by volunteers starting at the 
City of Los Altos Senior Center then around the SFMOMA: Project Los Altos Exhibit on 
Wednesday, January 15, 2014 at 2:00pm and Thursday, February 6, 2014 at 9:00am. 
 
The Senior Center is looking for volunteers to lead the walks.  The Los Altos Library will be hosting 
a SFMOMA docent presentation on Monday, January 13, 2014 from 7:00 – 8:00pm. 
 
Work Plan 
 
The updated Work Plan is attached.   
 
Attachments: 
 
A. Senior Commission 2013-14 Work Plan 
 


